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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 12:44 PM

To: ‘Jeffrey R Porter’

Cc: Arif, Syed; Shine, Caroline; 'Larry W Jenkins'; 'DCorrales@cemexusa.com’;
'DCorrales@cemexusa.com'; 'Gonesurfing@cfl.rr.com’

Subject: RE: Sale / Closure of the CEMEX - Paim Bay Ready-Mix Concrete Batching Facility (AIRS No.
0090064)

Attachments: CEMEX 0090064 Palm Bay AG Closure 1-13-12.pdf

Tracking; Recipient - Delivery

' ‘Jeffrey R Porter’

Avrif, Syed Delivered: 1/13/2012 12:44 PM
Shine, Caroline Delivered: 1/13/2012 12:44 PM
‘Larry W Jenkins'

'DCorrales@cemexusa.com’
'DCorrales@cemexusa.com’

'Gonesurfing@cfl.rr.com’

Dear Mr. Porter,

Per your request, regarding the subject-item facility, this e-mail is your confirmation that | have expired the Air General
Permit Registration applicable to this facility as of January 13, 2012.

I have also changed the facility status to INACTIVE which effectively inactivates all of the identified emission units at this
facility.

FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety: 01/13/12-INACTIVE per e-mail & letter attachment fr Jeff Porter dated
01/13/12, facility was sold to Powerline Golf & will be permanently closed & dismantled.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great weekend and be safe!

Sincerely yours,

Oistson . Dibble

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571

Dickson.Dibble@dep.s

W(COMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure
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From: Jeffrey R Porter [mailto:jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com]

Sent: fFriday, January 13, 2012 10:28 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Larry W Jenkins; DCorrales@cemexusa.com; DCorrales@cemexusa.com; Gonesurfing@cfl.rr.com
Subject: Sale / Closure of the CEMEX - Palm Bay Ready-Mix Concrete Batching Facility (AIRS No. 0090064)

Good Morning, Mr. Dibble,

Attached is a copy of a letter detailing the sale of our Palm Bay concrete facility to Powerline Golf, Inc. The concrete
facility was idled in 2009 and has not operated since early 2010. If you have any questions or need additional information
regarding the facility, please feel free to contact us at the phone number or e-mail address listed below. A hard copy of
the notification letter will be mailed to your offices later today.

Sincerely,

//CEITIEX

Jeffrey R. Porter

Environmental Manager - Environmental - United States of America
Office : (561)820-8415 Fax: (561)820-8643 Mobile: (561)718-7564
Address: 1501 Belvedere Road West Palm Beach, FL 33406

e-Mail: jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com

WWW.cemexusa.com

PARTNER OF THE YEAR

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



‘Dibble, Dickson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Good Morning, Mr. Dibble,

Jeffrey R Porter [jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com]

Friday, January 13, 2012 10:28 AM

Dibble, Dickson

Larry W Jenkins; DCorrales@cemexusa.com; DCorrales@cemexusa.com;
Gonesurfing@cfl.rr.com

Sale / Closure of the CEMEX - Palm Bay Ready-Mix Concrete Batching Facility (AIRS No.
0090064)

Palm Bay AG Closure 1-13-12.pdf

Attached is a copy of a letter detailing the sale of our Palm Bay concrete facility to Powerline Golf, Inc. The concrete
facility was idled in 2009 and has not operated since early 2010. If you have any questions or need additional information
regarding the facility, please feel free to contact us at the phone number or e-malil address listed below. A hard copy of
the notification letter will be mailed to your offices later today.

Sincerely,

//CEITIEX

Jeffrey R. Porter

Environmental Manager - Environmental - United States of America
Office : (561)820-8415 Fax: (561)820-8643 Mobile: (561)718-7564
Address: 1501 Belvedere Road West Palm Beach, FL 33406

e-Mail: jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com

www.cemexusa.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQ.
7009 0960 0000 2312 5028

January 13, 2012

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
Receipts

P. O. Box 3070

Tallahassee, FL. 32315-3070

RE: Permanent closure of the CEMEX / Palm Bay ready-mix concrete
batching facllity (Permit No. 0090064-005-AG).

Dear Sirs:

This letter should serveé as notification that CEMEX Construction Materials Florida,
L.L.C. sold our Palm Bay ready-mix concrete facility'on June 16, 2011. We'request that
the general air permit for this facility be permanently closed. The plant, which is located
at 3420 Dixie Highway, N.E., will not be operated by the new property owner (Powerline
Golf, Inc.).

We apologize for'the delay in getting this request to your offices, but there was some
confusion as to whether the facility would eventually be activated by Powerline. If you
have any questions concerning the former operation, please contact us at (561) 820-
8415.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey R. Porter
Environmental Manager

cc: L. Jenkins
D. Corrales
G. Davis (Powerline Golf)
File (Paim Bay)

AIR\PALMBAY_CLOSURE 2011.00C

East Region
1501 Belvedere Road, Wes| Palm Beach, FL 33406. USA, (561) B33-5555



